FW: Greater Cambridge Housing Trajectory and Five Year Housing Land

Supply Report - published

From: townclerk@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk <townclerk@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: Wed, 7 Jun, 2023 at 14:41

To: ClIr.Benedicic@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk,
Clir.brossabria@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk,
ClIr.littlemore@northstowetowncouncil.gov. uk,
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Dear Members of the NTC Planning Committee,

Please note below and attached information received from Greater Cambridge
planning regarding their housing trajectory and our five year housing land
supply calculations.

Kind regards,
Mark

From: "LocalPlan (GC)" <localplan@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 May, 2023 11:40

To:

Subject: Greater Cambridge Housing Trajectory and Five Year Housing Land
Supply Report - published



Dear Parish Councils / Residents Associations

We have just published on our website a report that includes a new Greater
Cambridge housing trajectory and our five year housing land supply
calculations for the new five year period:
www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/current-plans-and-guidance/monitoring-
delivery-in-greater-cambridge/

The housing trajectory shows anticipated delivery of new homes across
Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire up to 2041.

The report also demonstrates that jointly for Greater Cambridge (Cambridge
and South Cambridgeshire together) we have 6.1 years of housing land supply
for the 2023-2028 five-year period. This conclusion is based on our five-year
housing land supply being calculated jointly, using the Liverpool methodology,
and applying a 5% buffer.

Attached is a briefing note that provides the answers to some common
questions relating to the housing trajectory and five year housing land supply
calculations.

Regards

Jenny Nuttycombe | Principal Planning Policy Officer

wrlara

GREATER CAMBRIDGE
SHARED PLANNING

e: localplan@greatercambridgeplanning.org

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning
https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire
District Councils

Want to work in one of the most exciting and dynamic areas in the Country? Join us here at the
Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Service
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